
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: Farpointe Data Inc., FCC ID: T8I-DELTA, Assessment NO.: AN06T6325, Notice#1

12/12/2006

  
From: Thomas Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 5:08 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re: Farpointe Data Inc., FCC ID: T8I-DELTA, Assessment NO.: AN06T6325, Notice#1 
 
Hi Helen, 
 
Answer 1.  I have attached a corrected user manual 
 
Answer 2.  The Delta 3 uses the same circuitry as the Delta 5, but has a smaller coil and therefore a lower field 
strength emissions. 
 
Answer 3.  Attached please find a report with the corrections you requested, except that line conducted tabular data is 
not available.  Please accept the graphical data that has been already presented. 
 
  
best regards 
Tom 
 
From: Helen Zhao 
Sent: Sun 12/3/2006 9:17 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Farpointe Data Inc., FCC ID: T8I-DELTA, Assessment NO.: AN06T6325, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The user manual does not contain user information as specified in FCC15.21. Please update the user manual. 
 
Question #2: The operational description and the external/internal photos all show three model numbers: Delta 3, Delta 5 and Delta 6.4. But 
the test report mentions Delta 5 and Delta 6.4 only. Please clarify. If Delta 3 will be included as well, please specify the model difference 
between Delta 3 and Delta 5 in the test report. 
 
Question #3: Please update the Test Report in the following areas: 
 
- Please submit a bandwidth plot to show bandedge compliance. 
- Please submit line conducted emission test data, in addition to test plots. 
- Page 1 refers to 15.249, please check if it is a typo. 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please 
note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 

 


